
Robinson, Johanna

From: Deagle, Jordan
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 10:31 AM
To: Perreault, Brittany (PS/SP)
Cc: MacKendrick, Andrew; Trogen, Emily; Robinson, Johanna
Subject: Re: Expanding waiver of duties

Agree! Thanks Britt!

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 7, 2020, at 10:24 AM, Perreault, Brittany (PS/SP) <brittany.perreault@canada.ca>
wrote:

I honestly don't think it's worth a PM a mention in remarks, but maybe an RT if we tweet!

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 7, 2020, at 10:21 AM, MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Adding a couple others from our office.

I think if this can be condensed into the key supports like you addressed below then may
be worth the PM mentioning or re-tweeting etc.

Jordan any concerns if we have Blair highlight these and then we can potentially have
the PM mention or amplify on channels?

-Andrew

From: Perreault, Brittany (PS/SP) <brittany.perreault@canada.ca>
Sent: April 7, 2020 10:05 AM
To: Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; MacKendrick, Andrew
<Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: Expanding waiver of duties

Any chance you guys want to message on this from the PM today/tomorrow? Basically
CBSA waived duties/taxes on imports of PPE a few weeks ago. They just expanded the
order to include goods required by seniors homes and shelters. It's a bit wonky, so if no
appetite on your end, we will just amplify from Blair's account. CBSA will tweet about

this today.

From: Easton, Erika-Kirsten <ERIKA-KIRSTEN.EASTON@cbsa-asfc.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 8:30 AM
To: Perreault, Brittany (PS/SP) <brittany.perreault@canada.ca>



Cc: Raider, Marc <Marc.Raider@cbsa-asfc.gc.ca>; Quinn, Robyn (Ext.)
<robvn.quinnPcbsa-asfc.gc.ca>; Atherly, Sacha (PS/SP) <sacha.atherlv@canada.ca>;
Crosby, Jordan (PS/SP) <jordan.crosby@canada.ca>; Power, Mary-liz (PS/SP) <marv-
liz.power@canada.ca>; Brousseau, Daniel <Daniel.Brousseau@cbsa-asfc.gc.ca>;
Kaminska, Colleen <Colleen.Kaminska@cbsa-asfc.gc.ca>; McGiffin, Cailin (Ext.)
<cailin.nncgiffin@cbsa-asfc.gc.ca>; Giolti, Patrizia <Patrizia.Giolti@cbsa-asfc.gc.ca>;
Genest, Hubert <Hubert.GENESTPcbsa-asfc.gc.ca>; Hutchinson, Scott
<Scott.Hutchinson@cbsa-asfc.gc.ca>; Lemieux, Steve <Steve.Lemieux@cbsa-asfc.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Expanding waiver of duties

Good morning, Brittany.

The following updated Customs Notice document is now available on the CBSA Web site
this morning:
https://www.cbsa-asfc.gc.ca/publications/cn-ad/cn20-08-eng.html 

The lines are the same as they were when we first published with the exception of the
expanded definition to include seniors homes and shelters.

We can certainly promote this on our social media to show what is being done for
business. We will send the link once we do so it can be retweeted.

Dan, Cailin and Colleen - over to you.

Thx,

Erika

Erika-Kirsten Easton
Director General — Communications, Strategic Policy Branch
Champion, Next Generation Network
Canada Border Services Agency / Government of Canada
Erika-Kirsten.Easton@cbsa-asfc.gc.ca / Tel: 613-946-4875 / Mobile : 613-316-
5161 
BBM Enterprise PIN: EF01B61B

Directrice generale — Communications, Direction generale de la politique
strategique
Championne, Reseau de la prochaine generation
Agence des services frontaliers du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Erika-Kirsten.Easton@cbsa-asfc.gc.ca / Tel. : 613-946-4875 / Mobile: 613-316-
5161 
NIP de BBM Enterprise : EFO1B61B

On Apr 7, 2020, at 7:47 AM, Perreault, Brittany (PS/SP)
<brittany.perreault@canada.ca> wrote:
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Hi all, circling back on this for this morning please

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 6, 2020, at 4:57 PM, Perreault, Brittany (PS/SP)
<brittany.perreault@canada.ca> wrote:

Hey guys, hearing the below from your side. Might
be good to message on in terms of proactive comms
from the Minister's twitter - has the below revision
already happened? And if so , can I please get a
plain language explanation of what this change
means?

We will issue a revision to Customs
Notice 20-08 today to expand the
application of the waiver of duties
and taxes for these emergency good.

Sent from my iPhone
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